Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Blaney, Karolina; Kuh, Brian; Raup, Bob

Subject: Section 16 Recycle Pit - June Reporting

Attachments: C-148 August Reporting 2018.pdf; C-148 July Reporting 2018.pdf

Mr. Bratcher,

Please find attached (C-148 Reporting for Recycling and Re-use of Produced Water) for RDX Section 16 Pit. Month of
July and August, 2018.

RKI Exploration and Production

RDX Section 16 Pit

NW 1/4 NW 1/4 Section 16, T26S, R30E, 6th PM

Latitude: N 32.0464979 o Longitude: W103.8933291 o (NAD83)

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist - Permian Basin
5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220

C: (575)689-7597 | james.raley@wpxenergy.com
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From: Raley, Jim

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 7:21 AM

To: 'EMNRD Bratcher Mike' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; Kuh, Brian <brian.kuh@wpxenergy.com>; Raup, Bob
<Bob.Raup@wpxenergy.com>

Subject: RE: RE: Section 16 Recycle Pit - June Reporting

Mr. Bratcher,

Please find attached (C-148 Reporting for Recycling and Re-use of Produced Water) for RDX Section 16 Pit. Month of
June, 2018.

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

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 7:13 AM

To: EMNRD Bratcher Mike <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; Kuh, Brian <brian.kuh@wpxenergy.com>; Raup, Bob
<Bob.Raup@wpxenergy.com>

Subject: RE: Section 16 Recycle Pit - May Reporting

Mr. Bratcher,

Please find attached (C-148 Reporting for Recycling and Re-use of Produced Water) for RDX Section 16 Pit. Month of
May, 2018.

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
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